FEDERAL ELECTICHS COMMMISSKAMN
WASHING IO, 0L, 10463 RCQ-5

pUG 25 1985

Mark J. Golden, Treasurer
Ferspnal Communications
Industty Aesociatiogn (PCIA} FAC
1019 19th Street., NW

Suite 1100

Washingteon, DC 20036

Tdentification Numbher: CJ0156215B
Reforence: 1994 Year End Repork {7/1/94d-12/31/94}

Dear Mc. Golden:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary
review of the repeortf{s) referenced above. The zreview raiczed
guegtions copgerning certain  informatlen cantained in  the
repoct{Ee). An itemization follows:

-¥gur committee has filed a report +that rcontains
finangial activity already disclosed on annther reporb.
overlapping <covetrage dates create difficulties in
accounting for cash flow from one report to anocther.
Please amend thizs report by including only the financial
transactione that cccurcred between 12/4/9% and 1231785,
.5.C. ¥434(Db}

Any amendment or clarification &8hould ke filed with the
Federal Elaction Commission. JTf you need assistance, please f{rnl
freas to contact me aon onr toll-free number, (80D} 424-8530. My
local pumber is (202) 219-35080.

Sincerely.;

wandy BarKley

Reporte Analyst
259 Feports Analysis Division

Crolebralisy the Lanrmusien 3 N Anniversany
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